Municipality of New Lebanon Regular

June 1, 2021

Meeting Disclaimer: Meeting Disclaimer: During this pandemic, and in an effort to
maintain social distancing, comply with the Stay-at-home-Advisory, keeping our
gatherings to less than 10 people while continuing to meet the requirements of an
open meeting, we will meet by Zoom. Additionally, Zoom allows the public to join
and participate in our open meeting during the public comment portion of the
meeting.

The regular meeting of the Municipality of New Lebanon, Ohio was called to order
on Tuesday, June 1, 2021 at 7:30 p.m. with Mayor Arriola presiding. Connected were
Municipal Manager Madden, Law Director Ronald Keener, Police Captain Chambers,
Fire Chief J.C. Keyser, and Clerk of Council Sandy Wright. Chief Financial Officer
Brenda Etter, Code Enforcement Administrator Melody Davis and Service
Department Superintendent Scott Brock were absent.

INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The invocation and Pledge of Allegiance was given by Mayor Arriola.

ROLL CALL

A verbal roll call of Council Members present on the conference meeting for the
record with the following members connected at the Roll Call were Raymond Arriola,
Gale Joy, Carol Macmann, Susan Nickerson, Christopher Sands, and Doug
Thompson. Lyndon Perkins was absent.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mayor Arriola stated next is the approval of the May 18, 2021 regular meeting
minutes.

Mayor Arriola asked are there any corrections or changes that need to be made to
these minutes? None voiced.

Mayor Arriola stated all in favor of these minutes please signify by saying aye, all
opposed same sign.

VOICE VOTE. ALL IN FAVOR. MOTION CARRIED
OLD BUSINESS

Mayor Arriola stated there is no old business tonight. Does anyone have any old
business? Nothing was heard.

NEW BUSINESS

Mayor Arriola stated there is nothing under new business tonight. Anyone have any
new business tonight. Nothing was heard.

Mayor Arriola stated any public comments or questions.
PUBLIC COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS

Municipal Manager Madden stated no one has signed in.



Municipality of New Lebanon Regular

June 1, 2021

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF COMMENTS

Mayor Arriola stated Police Captain Chambers.

Police Captain Chambers stated I would like to call your attention to the High Five for
Heroes Award that is in your packet. We appreciate the High Five for Heroes Award.
All nominations come from grateful residents who wish to express their appreciation
to those who serve and protect. The Community support is humbling and truly means
a great deal to the men and women who serve. I would like to thank Faith and Friends
Radio and their partner Bill’s Donuts in Centerville for their kind words. We serve a
great community.

Mayor Arriola stated it was great to see that out there on the website.

Council Member Joy stated congratulations.

Mayor Arriola stated any questions for Captain Chambers. Nothing was heard.

Mayor Arriola stated Fire Chief Keyser.

Fire Chief Keyser stated all [ have tonight is the statewide burn ban that is in effect in
the spring and the fall that says you can’t burn from 6:00 am to 6:00 p.m. is lifted in
June all regular burn regulations still apply.

Mayor Arriola stated any questions for Fire Chief Keyser. Nothing was heard.

Mayor Arriola stated Code Enforcement Administrator is not with us. Does she have
anything for us?

Municipal Manager Madden stated she does not have anything tonight.

Mayor Arriola stated any questions for Melody. Nothing was heard.

Mayor Arriola stated Chief Financial Officer Brenda is not with us this evening,
Municipal Manager Madden stated she has nothing tonight.

Mayor Arriola stated anything to pass on to Brenda. Nothing was heard.

Mayor Arriola stated Service Department Superintendent Scott Brock. Does he have
anything for us?

Municipal Manager Madden stated he has nothing tonight.

Mayor Arriola stated anything to pass on to Scott. Nothing was heard.

Mayor Arriola stated Municipal Managers comments.

MANAGER’S COMMENTS

Municipal Manager Madden stated the RTA Vaccine Bus will be in New Lebanon on
Friday, June 4™ from 3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. It will be in the court house parking lot.
You do not have to have an appointment. They would like for you to contact them to

pre-register or you can walk in. All the information will be on the Village website.
That is all I have.



Municipality of New Lebanon Regular

June 1, 2021

Mayor Arriola stated our packets say 3:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Municipal Manager Madden stated the information I have lists 3:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.
They must have changed the times.

Municipal Manager Madden stated this is our last zoom meeting. The next meeting
we have will be back in person in council chambers.

Mayor Arriola stated any questions for the manager.

Council Member Sands stated I have two questions. You said the bid process for
Church Street Phase 3 will be done by the end of the month. I am assuming that you
mean June and not May.

Municipal Manager Madden stated correct.

Council Member Sands stated there is a Planning Board Meeting on the 10, I was
looking at the list of Council Members and Committees I noticed the Board of
Taxation has one that expired on December 2020 and the Board of Tax Appeals has

one that expired December 2020. Do we have a new listing?

Municipal Manager Madden stated you should have the most up to date but I will
check with Sandy. We did not meet and 2020 was such a mess.

Council Member Sands stated I would appreciate it. That is all I have.

Mayor Arriola stated anyone else. Nothing was heard.

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

Mayor Arriola stated Chris.

Council Member Sands stated I have nothing else this evening.

Mayor Arriola stated Gale.

Council Member Joy stated I have nothing this evening.

Mayor Arriola stated Carol.

Council Member Macmann stated [ want to give a shout out to Starr Joy. She has
really been working hard at the Community Garden. She has done a really good job.
This year she has worked with volunteers as we are trying to get volunteers in there to
help her. 1 went over there yesterday to check on some plants that Linda and I had
planted because the Village and the Library are going to coordinate in planting a
sensory garden. Someone from the Rotary pays for the plants so we have a
community thing going on here. The Children’s Library is going to be doing
programming for children during the summer. Thank you Gale for rotor tilling the

garden it is appreciated.

Council Member Joy stated I did some of it but I showed her how to use the tiller so
she is doing it herself.

Mayor Arriola stated I was over there Monday. She is doing a great job over there.

Mayor Arriola stated Doug



Municipality of New Lebanon Regular

June 1, 2021

Council Member Thompson stated I have no comments.

Mayor Arriola stated Vice Mayor Nickerson.

VICE MAYOR’S COMMENTS

Vice Mayor Nickerson stated I have nothing this evening, thank you.
MAYOR’S COMMENTS

Mayor Arriola stated 1 have nothing further.

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Arriola stated do I have a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Motion by Council Member Macmann, second by Council Member Sands to adjoun
the meeting.

ROLL CALL OF ABOVE MOTION: Council Member Joy, yes; Council Member
Macmann, yes; Council Member Nickerson, yes; Council Member Sands, yes;

Council Member Thompson, yes; Council Member Arriola, yes;
6 yes 0 no

ALL IN FAVOR. MOTION CARRIED.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:41 p.m.

Mﬂm/s;‘go&,

i

‘%"7"&1/92 &/-‘(;éf /,[_24«:- /S, J01/

~ Clerk of Council * Date



